
 
 

 

 

 
 
DATE:                          July 2, 2025 

TO:                               Potential Respondents 

FROM:                         Elaine Robbins – Construction Contract Expeditor II 

SUBJECT:                   Questions #1 
    RFCSP769-25-1011ER  
    UNTHSC Roof Anchors Campus Buildings 

                                       
 
This document is being issued to answer questions that have been submitted as follows: 
 
1) Our design/engineering team would like to know the composition of the existing walls 

and decking for each building.  This information will determine the anchor type and 
attachment method.  The best way to gather this information is through structural 
drawings for each building.  Can structural drawings be provided? 
 
ANSWER: EAD (ED ED 1) & RES (MED ED 2) are constructed with precast 
concrete columns and beams.  The floors are post tensioned precast double 
tees with a toping of case in place concrete for a total thickness of 4 ½”. LIB 
(MEED ED 3) and HC Pavilion (MED ED 4) are both a cast in place concrete 
structure with a precast concrete veneer.   
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